Appendix 4

Hi lan,
No objection to the variation for wiggle. For your information | have attached an email exchange with the
applicant regarding compliance with existing conditions in light of the variation.

Kind regards,

Colin POLLARD 16866

Licensing & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Southampton Central Neighbourhood Police Office
Southampton City Council

Civic Centre

Southampton

S014 7LY

rrorn:

Sent: 23 August 2017 14:34

Subject: Variation SEL - Wiggle

Good afternoon,

| am in receipt of your variation application for the SEL at Wiggle. | require some additional information in
order to process the application. Namely, could you please provide details of how you will comply with
conditions 12.5 and 12.7 on the SEL in relation to the new VIP areas.

12.5. Private booths must not be fully enclosed. There must be a clear sight-line from outside the booth so
that any performance of sexual entertainment can be directly monitored.

12.7. Unless monitored by CCTV screen and/ or directly and within 5 metres (or other such distance as agreed
by the council) of appropriately trained staff private booths shall be fitted with a panic button or security
alarm.

Please reply by return of email.
| look forward to hearing from you soon and if | can be of any help, please get in touch on the details below.
Kind regards,

Colin POLLARD 16866
Licensing & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Southampton Central Neighbourhood Police Office

Hello Colin, Ref Wiggle Booths. All booths will be covered by CCTV cameras and monitored from the 1%t floor
and the ground floor. A supervisor will be on duty during any performance.
Hope this answers your question

Regards
Paul
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